Roll Call

oV A WwWwNE

AGENDA
Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
February 25th {6:30 p.m.)
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval February 6th minutes
Approval of Expenditures
Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

7. Public Hearing

A. Receive comments on the 2019 Michigan Trust Fund Grant application for renovations of Nature
Center.

B. Receive comments on the 2019 Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant application for
renovations of Nature Center.

8. New Business

a.
b.

Introduction of Tyler Sutherlund, Assistant Parks and Recreation Director.

Approve Resolution 19-04P for the application of a Michigan Trust Fund Grant for the renovations of the
Nature Center.

Approve Resolution 19-03P for the application of a Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant
for the renovations of the Nature Center.

5K Race/walk presentation by Meaghan Zielinski.

Approve Swan Valley Little League team fee and insurance

Pool Resident Card Program.

9. Old Business

a. None
10. Reports
A. Parks:

s Roberts Park: Nothing to report

o Roethke Park: Nothing to report

e Community Park: Nothing to report
o Nature Preserve: Nothing to report
s Day Park: Nothing to Report

B. Recreation Programs: Girls Basketball and Soccer Clinic started the 16™. We started Spring Soccer
Registration.
C. Sports Committee report: None



D. Concert Committee Report: None

11. Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 25™, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Introduction of Tyler Sutherlund Assistant Parks and Recreation
Director

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Tyler officially started work on January 8"

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None
POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 25, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Resolution 19-04P to commit to providing the
matching funds of $300,000.00 for the Michigan Trust Fund Grant to renovate the
proposed Nature Center.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

In 2017 we applied for a Michigan Trust Fund Grant but did not get the grant. We are
now applying for another Michigan Trust Fund Grant for the renovations of that building,
some of which would include moving the entrance drive to the west, remodeling the
interior to an open concept and a deck off the back deck. The grant is for the amount of
$300,000 with a $300,000 match for a total amount of $600,000. This resolution is to
approve the $300,000 Township matching funds for the grant. The Parks Department
will begin fund raising immediately upon purchase of the Heritage Building to cover
these matching funds and raise the additional money needed to complete the renovations.
As with any grant, once they are announced we always have the option to accept the
grant or decline it.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of Resolution
19-04P

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by ,supported by ,to approve
resolution 19-04P to allocate the matching funds of $300,000 for the Michigan Trust
Fund Grant for the renovation of the proposed Nature Center.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes/No




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
RESOLUTION 19-4P
RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND SUBMISSION OF
2019 MICHIGAN NATURAL RESOURCES TRUST FUND DEVELOPMENT GRANT
FOR A NATURE PRESERVE CENTER

At a regular meeting of the Thomas Township Parks Commission, held on the 25th day of
February, 2019 at 6:30 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were oftered by _, and supported by

WHEREAS, The Thomas Township Parks Commission supports the submission of an
application titled; “Nature Center Renovations” to the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund
Grant Program;

WHEREAS, the proposed application is supported by the Community’s 5-Year
Approved Parks and Recreation Plan, and,

WHEREAS, Thomas Township Parks Commission will recommend to the Thomas
Township Board of Trustees, to make a financial commitment to the project in the amount of
$300,000 in matching funds, in cash and/or force account.

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Thomas Parks Commission, Saginaw
County, Michigan approves and recommends to the Thomas Township Board the submission of
a Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant application for Six Hundred Thousand Dollars
and 00/100 ($600,000), and further resolves to recommend that the Thomas Township Board
make available its financial obligation amount of Three Hundred Thousand dollars and 00/100
($300,000 a 50% match) of the total Six Hundred Thousand Dollars and 00/100 ($600,000)
project cost, during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:




To Accept the Agreement Terms and to Appropriate Funds
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant Program 2019
Page 2 of 2

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of
this Township the 25th day of February, 2019.

Scott Branch, Chairman

CERTIFICATE

I, CARLY RUSCH, the duly elected and acting Secretary of the Thomas Township Parks
Commission, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Thomas Township
Parks Commission of said Township at the regular meeting of said Commission held on
February 25, 2019, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll call vote of said members
and hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Carly Rusch, Secretary



AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 25", 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Resolution 19-03P to commit to providing the
matching funds of $300,000.00 for the Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund to
renovate the proposed Nature Center.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

We are now applying for a Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant for the
renovations of the Nature Center building, some of which would include moving the
entrance drive to the west, remodeling the interior to an open concept and a deck off the
back deck. The grant is for the amount of $300,000 with a $300,000 match for a total
amount of $600,000. This resolution is to approve the $300,000 Township matching
funds for the grant. The Parks Department will begin fund raising immediately upon
purchase of the Nature Center building to cover these matching funds and raise the
additional money needed to complete the renovations. As with any grant once they are
announced we always have the option to accept the grant or decline it.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of Resolution
19-03P

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by ,supported by ,to approve
resolution 19-03P to allocate the matching funds of $300,000 for the Michigan Land and
Water Conservation Fund Grant for the renovation of the proposed Nature Center.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes/No-




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
RESOLUTION 19-3pP
RESOLUTION TO RECOMMEND SUBMISSION OF
2019 MICHIGAN LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION FUND GRANT FOR
NATURE PRESERVE CENTER RENOVATIONS

At a regular meeting of the Thomas Township Parks Commission, held on the 25th day of
February, 2019 at 6:30 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

WHEREAS, The Thomas Township Parks Commission supports the submission of an
application titled; “Nature Center Renovations” to the Michigan Land and Water Conservation
Fund Grant Program;

WHEREAS, the proposed application is supported by the Community’s 5-Year
Approved Parks and Recreation Plan, and;

WHEREAS, Thomas Township Parks Commission will recommend to the Thomas
Township Board of Trustees, to make a financial commitment to the project in the amount of
$300,000 in matching funds, in cash and/or force account.

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Thomas Parks Commission, Saginaw
County, Michigan approves and recommends to the Thomas Township Board the submission of
a Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant application for Six Hundred Thousand
Dollars and 00/100 ($600,000), and further resolves to recommend that the Thomas Township
Board make available its financial obligation amount of Three Hundred Thousand dollars and
00/100 ($300,000 a 50% match) of the total Six Hundred Thousand Dollars and 00/100
($600,000) project cost, during the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:




To Accept the Agreement Terms and to Appropriate Funds
Michigan Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Program 2019
Page 2 of 2

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of
this Township the 25th day of February, 2019.

Scott Branch, Chairman

CERTIFICATE

[, CARLY RUSCH, the duly elected and acting Secretary of the Thomas Township Parks
Commission, hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Thomas Township
Parks Commission of said Township at the regular meeting of said Commission held on
February 25, 2019, at which meeting a quorum was present, by a roll call vote of said members
and hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take immediate effect.

Carly Rusch, Secretary



AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 25", 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: 5k Run/Walk event for Roberts Park

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

We have held 3 different run/ride events and have not been as successful as we would
like so we have been working on different ideas. Meaghan came up with this concept for
a run walk event including dogs, contest and helping out the local shelters. The event
would also be associated with our train events. This tie in makes a lot of sense when you
think about how successful those events are and the large followings they have. Meaghan
as created a power point presentation for the meeting.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Copy of power point
presentation.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
None

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 25", 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of fees for joining Swan Valley Little League

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

With the change of the conferences with the local schools a couple years ago it also
affected our girls’ softball program. Our program use to include Hemlock, St Charles,
Freeland and Swan Valley but with the changes we currently don’t play any of them and
have had to move to the Frankenmuth League. The competition in that league has not
been very good and we often have games canceled without notification which was very
frustrating to our coaches. In 2018 we tried to join the Midland League with Freeland but
since we were not a Little League team we couldn’t. I and Scott Branch met with Swan
Valley Little League and they have allowed us to join and have our girls’ softball teams
under their umbrella. There are two fees associated with this, one is a team fee the other
is a fee for Little League Insurance. I am asking for approval to pay both of these fees so
we can play in that league.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by ,to approve the
payment of the team fees of $394 and $750 for insurance to Swan Valley Little League
for a total of $1,114.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes/No




AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 25" 2019

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Resident Pool Card

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

With the addition of the nonresident fee to the pool we are working on ways to make it
easier for residents to show they are a resident when they come to the pool. We would
have a resident card that could be picked up at the park office that shows they are a
resident and that can be used each time they come to the pool. We could also use this
card for other programs or events where a resident discount is available.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: None

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
None

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




PARKS AND RECREATION

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 6th, 2019 (6:30 p.m.)
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

The regular commission meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

Present: DJ Sova, Eric Whelton, Angela Alworden, Scott Branch, Craig Blower, Carly Rusch and
Dean Rusch.

Also Present: John Corriveau, Parks Director, Meaghan Zielinski, Receptionist

Pledge of allegiance.

Approval of the December 10™, 2018 minutes: Motion was made by C. Blower, supported by A.
Alworden, approving the December 10", 2018 minutes. Carried unanimously.

Approval of Expenditures: Motion was made by D. Rusch, supported by C. Blower, approving
the December 10", 2018 expenditures. Carried unanimously

Public Comment: Bob Weise, Thomas Township Supervisor, was present to comment on the
parks employee’s wages and not receiving minimum wage. He also inquired about the ice rinks
the township provides and how the parks departments’ budget process works.

New Business:

a. Introduction of Tyler Sutherlund new Assistant Parks and Recreation Director. Tyler
officially started work on January 8", 2019.

b. The parks department is looking for new ideas for the 2019 Evening in the Park. This
event has always been held at Roethke Park. | have noticed that over the past several
years our attendance has lowered and the average age has risen making the walk from
the parking lot to the event difficuit for some along with the walk to the bathrooms.
Now that we have the new Soccer Complex at Roberts Park along with the parks other
upgrades, that venue might work better for the event. The bathrooms are located at the
pavilion and we have more of them. We have a large covered pavilion and large open
space, sound system, concession stand and better parking. Overall as we look at new
ideas to get more people to attend this event, moving it to Roberts Park would be a
great step in the right direction.

c. Approval of 2019 Summer Concert Series band selection. The Concert Committee met
earlier in the day and reviewed the 2018 bands and any new applications that were
received. The Concert Committee recommended the following bands for approval:



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 6™, 2019 {6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Mi 48609

Page 2 of 14

©C 0O O O O 0O 0 0 O

The Savior Machines

Brush Street with Julie Mulady
The Rock Show

The Beets

The Yesterday Country Band
Michelle Spitz

CEYX

Laurie and the Lefties

Todd Michael Band

Motion was made by A. Alworden, supported by DJ Sova, approving the bands for the
2019 Summer Concert Series bands.

2019 Fee Schedule SWOT analysis review.

Recommendation to the Board of the 2019 Fee Schedule. Each year we are required to
approve a fee schedule for all our programs, rentals and leagues. | have completed a
spreadsheet with a comparison of our fees with other programs in the region. Motion
was made by C. Blower, supported by D. Rusch, approving the 2019 fee schedule as
presented.

Recommendation to the Board for the 2019/20 Parks and Recreation Budget. Parks
Director John Corriveau presented a PowerPoint explaining the budget for the 2019/20
fiscal year. Motion made by DJ Sova, supported by Eric Whelton, to recommend for
approval to the Board the 2019/20 Parks and Recreation budget.

ROLL CALL VOTE
Ayes: DJ Sova, Eric Whelton, Angela Alworden, Craig Biower, Dean Rusch, Carly
Rusch, Scott Branch
Nays: None

8. Old Business:

d.

none

9. Reports:

a.

o

Parks:

» Roberts Park: Nothing to report.

e Rgethke Park: Nothing to report.

s Community Park: Nothing to report.

* Nature Preserve: Nothing to report

e Day Park: The Park was used for sledding for the couple of days that we had snow.

Recreation Programs: Boys Basketball, Basketball Clinic, and Archery are running.
Sports Committee report: None.
Concert Committee Report: Selection of 2019 Summer Concert Series Bands.



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6™, 2019 {6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Ml 48609

Page 3 of 14

10. Adjournment: It was moved by C. Blower, supported by A. Alworden, to adjourn the meeting at
8:34 p.m. Carried unanimously.

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday February 25, at 6:30 pm at the
Public Safety Administration Building, 8315 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Ml 48609.

Respectfully submitted,

Meaghan Zielinski, Parks and Rec Receptionist



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6', 2019 (6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Ml 48609

Page 4 of 14
SCHEDULE E
PARKS & RECREATION FEES 2019
Proposed Fee
Pavilion rentals $50  $60 resident
$80  $90 non-resident
$100 $110 company
Depot rental $50  $60 resident
$80  $90 non-resident
$100 $110 company
Pool $5 resident
$10 non resident
$10 individual all day swim resident
$15 individual all day swim non resident
$10 family of 5 resident
$15 family of 5 non resident
$70 rental (7-9 p.m.) resident
$80 rental (7-9pm) non resident
Pool season passes $55  $60 resident individual
$75  $80 non-resident individual
$80  $85 resident family of five
$110 8115 non-resident family of five
$20  $25 each add. family member over 5
Permit-Trail Work $10 for work in the designated easement
Train $1 per person
Volleyball rental $2 hourly
Horseshoe rental $2 hourly
Spring/Fall soccer $45  $50 resident
$50  $55 non-resident
Girl’s softball $55  $65 resident
. ~ %60 §70 ~ non-resident
Basketball clinic $45  $50 resident
$50 8§55 non-resident
Multi-Sport Clinic $45  $50 resident
$30  $55 non-resident
Boys/girls basketball $45  $50 resident
$50 8§55 non-resident

Floor hockey $45  $50 resident



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6", 2019 (6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M1 48609
Page 5 of 14

Archery

Women’s/Men'’s volleyball
Men’s softball
Coed softball

Adult sand volleyball
Softball tournaments
Field Rental

Field Rental Tournament

Mini Camp

Day Camp

Swim lessons

LATE FEES:
Girls softball
All youth basketball
All youth soccer
Floor hockey
Adult volleyball
Men’s softball
Coed softball

$50

$50
$55

$125
$10
$15

$325
$10
$15

$200
$10
$15

$80

$80
$90

$55
$60

$130
$15
$20

$90
$250

$55
$60
$75
$80

$85
$95

non-resident

resident
non-resident

team fee
resident player fee
non-resident player fee

team fee
resident player fee
non-resident player fee

team fee
resident player fee
non-resident player fee

fours

resident practice

non resident practice
resident for each field

non resident for each field

resident
non-resident

25% Discount for each child after the first one registered
for the same week of camp

$110
$120

$120
$130

resident
non-resident

25% Discount for each child after the first one registered
for the same week of camp

$50

$10
$10
$10
$10
$25
$25
$25

$50

$60

$15
$15
$15
$15
$30
$30
$30

resident
non-resident



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6™, 2019 {6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Ml 48609

Page 6 of 14

Adult sand volleyball $10
Youth sand volleyball $10

$15
§15



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6", 2019 {6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Mi 48609
Page 7 of 14

Midland
Comparision of Program Fees Thomas Township Richland Saginaw Township Bridgeport Community Center
2018 Current Fees 2019 proposed Fees
Soccer 545 {Non Res 550} S50 (Non Res $55) $43.00 $60.00 $40.00 $67.00
Girls/Boys Basketball $45.00 {Non Res $50.00) $50.00 (Non Res $55.00) | $55.00 $55.00 550
Men's Softball (Team Fee) $325 $325 $325.00 $300.00
***Men's Softball (Additional Player Fees) $10-515 $10-515 No Fees
Womans Voileybali Team Fee $125.00 $125.00 593.00
***Womans Volleyball (Additional Player Fees)]  $10.00 {Non-Res $15.00) $10.00 {Non-Res $15.00) $10.00
Men's Voileybali Team Fee $150.00 $150.00 $97.00
***Men’'s Volleyball (Additional Player Fees) 510.00 {Non-Res 515.00) 510.00 {Non-Res $15.00} 520 res/525 Non
Girls Softbali 550{Non Res $55) 555(Non Res 560} $43.00 $50.00
Swim Lessons $45.00 (Non Res 5$50.00) $55.00 {Non Res 560.00}
Pooi Day Passes SS/510day {$5/510 day) {$10/$15 Non}) 510 adult $3 per child
Day Camp $110.00 {Non-Res $120.00) {5110.00{Non-Res $120.00) ‘ $168 Members ]
Comparision of Program Fees Bay City City of Saginaw YMCA Frankenmuth Sherwood Latchkey
Soccer $87.00 $65.00
Girls/Boys Basketball $50.00
Men's Softball {Team Fee) $125.00 $325.00
***Men's Softball (Additional Player Fees) {Add. Player Fees}
Wormans Volleyball Team Fee
***Womans Volleybalf {Additional Player Fees
Men'’s Volleyball Team Fee
“**Men's Volleyball (Additional Player Fees)
Girls Softball $80.00 $39.00
Swim Lessons $30 Member/5: 564.00 559.00
Pool Day Passes I 54.00 $4.00
Day Camp 5150{$175.00) $110.00 $125.00




Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6, 2019 (6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M1 48609

Page 8 of 14
DRAFT 2019/2020 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
2018-19 2019-20 BUDGET
2016-17  2017-18  2018-19 2018-13  PROJECTED |REQUESTED] INCREASE  PERCENT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY  ACTIVITY  BUDGET  Activity BUDGET BUDGET |{DZCREASE) CHANGE
101-000-566.000 | GRANT 46200 0 672000 0 0} 300000 (3720000  -124%
101-000640.763 * * | PROGRAM FEES SOCCER 23285 29272 24000 11505 24000 | 24,000 o 0%
101-000-640.764 * * | PROGRAM FEES YOUTH SOFTBALL 3368 3789 3,500 555 3,000 3,000 {500} -17%
101-000-640.765 * * | PROGRAM FEES ADULT SOFTBALL 7,285 5675 5,500 4000 5500 5,500 0 0%
101-000-640.766 * * | PROGRAM FEES CLINICS 7721 7,578 9,000 6590 6590 9,000 o 0%
101-000-640.767 * * | PROGRAM FEES BASKETBALL 5860 BSI0 8000 7280 7280 8000 o o
101-000-640.768 * * | PROGRAM FEES ARCHERY 7897 7005 8000 5020 8100|8800 0 9%
101-000-640.769 | PROGRAMS FEES VOUEYBALL 5700 s625 5,000 1605 5000|5000 o o
101-000-640.770 * * | SKRUN/WALK L2710 2500 20 w0} 2500 o o
101:000-640.771 " * | PROGRAMFEES FLAGFOOTBALL | 1215 1900 1500 13 130} 1500 o 0%
101-000-645.000 | DAY CAMP (18725 17186 20000 17754 17704 f 20000 o o
101000647000 | TRAN 24432 20413 20500 19882 22000| 24500 oo
101:000-648.000 * * | SWIM PROGRAMS 18230 19714 20000 20084 20084) 22200 2200 0%
101-000649.000 | sALES EC L 700 S0 S0 . S00|  (200)  -40%
101-000-650.000 | CONCESSIONS (3869 4412 4E00 3675 3675 . 4800 00 4%
101-000-667.000 | PAVILION RENTAL 4970 5430 5750 3650 5750 5750 o o
101:000-671.000 | MISCELLANEOUS PARKS 2497 200 00 uo12 11912 s00 0 6%
101-000-675.325 _DONATIONS-ROETHKE IMPROVEMENY 0 o 0 100 100 o 0 NA
101-000-675.000 | DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION | 70864 18281 304000 4300 4800) . 5000 000)  -5980%
Totals for dept 000 - Revenues 253,547 159,536 1,118,750 119,182 146,465 450,550 ]  (572,769) -18%
Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION
101-752-702.000 | SALARY ELECTED OFFICIALS 1635 1,760 1,700 1,785 28701 " 2,870 L170  40.8%
101-752-704.000 * * | SALARIES FULL-TIME 67,576 68,916 109,490 84,247 101,000 109,400 (30) -0.1%
101-752-704.050 SALARIES FULL-TIME ASSISTANT 11581 27,440 o o G 0 0 NA
101-752-704.250 _SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE 1,506 1,460 1,500 1,211 1,500 3,000 1,500 50.0%
101-752-704.400 SICK DAY PAY OFF ; 2,039 o 2150 6o 0 {2,150 _NA
101-752-705.000 * « | WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 24,823 16,682 25,000 17,512 25,000 25,000 0 0.0%
101-752-715.000 _FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7979 8,669 8,302 7651 8302 8,302 o 0.0%
101-752-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE 115,462 16,971 19,500 12,847 15,900 19,500 0 00%
101-752-716.050 _ HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 3,233 3,657 4,245 4,130 2245 | 4610 365 7.9%
101-752-716.100 _ VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 96 1,123 1,315 916 1,315 1,315 o 00%
101-752-716.200 ~ DENTAL INSURANCE o 2221 2,732 3,745 2,491 2,929 3,745 o 0.0%
101-752-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 234 222 210 C240 277 350 140 40.0%
101-752-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 9,097 11,402 13,150 9,663 13,150 13,500 350 26%
101-752-719.000 'WORKMEN'S COMP 1,610 2,477 2,290 1,747 2,290 2,290 0 - 0.0%
101-752-740.000 * * | OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,589 3,903 5,600 3,434 5,600 5,000 {530} -12.0%
101-752-745.000 'OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQU 0 7,221 0 0 0 ] ] NA
101-752-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE i 9,575 0 9,575 o o L0 NA
101-752-803.000 ~AUDIT o 481 487 435 493 493 495 0 0.0%
101-752-804.000 * * | MEMBERSHIP & DUES 780 905 900 958 918 980 80 82%
101-752-817.000 * * | PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 133 193 1,311 631 1,311 23,500 22,189 94.4%
101-752-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSCIALS o 204 o 102 400 0 0 NA
101-752-900.000 | LEGAL NOTICES 0 29 500 191 500 500 o 0.0%
101:752:901.000 | PRINTING & PUBLISHING s 8 500 a3 s00 500 o 0o%
101-752-960.000 * * | EDUCATION & TRAINING 1,236 2,055 3,500 21 3,500 4,000 500 12.5%
Totals for dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION 165,001 180,776 214,978 150,753 192,000 228,857 13,879 6.1%




Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6*, 2019 {6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Mi 48609

Page 9 of 14

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 752 ADMINISTRATION

“7704.000 SALARIES FULL-TIME
SALARIES FOR DIRECTOR AND ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 109,400

*£705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
SUMMER WORK LOAD AND TO COVER OFFICE DURING FALL AND WINTER 25,000

“"740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES

COPIER LEASE PAYMENT 1,800
PAPER SUPPLIES 1,000
QFFICE SUPPLIES PENS PAPER NOTE PADS FOLDER 1,000
MISCSUPPLIES 1,200

TOTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000

**804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES

USA ARCHERY MEMBERSHIP X 2 100
NATIONAL FIELD ARCHERY MEMBERSHIP X2 100
MICHIGAN PARKS AND RECREATION ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIP 450
NATIONAL PARKS AND RECREATION MEMBERSHIP 180
MICHIGAN SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION 150

TOTAL MEMBERSHIP & DUES 980

““817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

LEGAL FEES AND ENGINEERING SERVICES 1,500
PROFESSIONAL MARKETING AND FUND RAISING SERVICES FOR NATURE CENTER 22,000
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 23,500

““960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING

MICHIGAN PARKS AND RECREATION CONFERENCE FOR DIRECTOR AND ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 2,000
ARCHERY CERTIFICATIONS 150
CERTIFIED POOL OPERATOR CLASS NEW ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 350
DALE CARNEGIE COURSE NEW ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 1,500

TOTAL EDUCATION & TRAINING 4,000

Dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
1}017756"-974.‘5‘004‘ ¢ l CAP IMPROVEMENT THOMAS TRAIL 25,308 8,601 300,000 285,804 300,000 7,500 {292,500) -3900%

101-756-974.525 * * CAPPTAITIMPROVEMENTS ROETHKE 164,485 .o o Y o 0 .0 NA

10]1»-755:974.]550 M l CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROBERTS 172,510 12,116 127,000 62,094 127,000 151,000 24,000 15.9%
101-756-974.575 * * 1 CAPITAL IMP. WILDLIFE PRESERV 12,514 {6,112} 1,100,000 13,300 550,000 618,000 {482,000} -78.0%
Totals for dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 374,817 14,599 1,527,000 361,198 977,000 776,500 (750,500) -96.7%

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC

7¥974.500 CAP IMPROVEMENT THOMAS TRAIL
BE MADE AFTER SPRING BY CONTRACTOR, THIS SHOULD COVER THAT 7,500

**974.525 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROETHKE
. ADD ANOTHER 40 FEET TQ EXISTING GARAGE POLE BUILDING AT ROBERTS PARK

**974.550 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROBERTS

MILL AND REPAVING OF PATH FROM BACON _ROAD TO POND ABOUT 600 FEET TOTAL 26,000
PARKING LOT, ADD GUARD RAIL AND TOPSOIL ALONG FENCE AT POND 55,000
SUPPORT, DOUBLE ROOF CUPOLA, SLAB REPAIRS, ELECTRICAL WORK 45,000
40 FOOT LONG GARAGE ADD!TION FOR STORAGE ADDED TO EXISTING GARAGE 25,000

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROBERTS 151,000

T974.575 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT WILDUFE PRESERVE = .
GRANT MONEY. INCLUDES ENGINEERING AND GRANT PROPOSALS 603,000
BOAT LAUNCH SITE PHASE 1 OF 3 CREATE ACCESS SITE ON EAST SIDE OF BUILDING. 15,000
618,000



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6", 2019 (6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Ml 48609

Page 10 of 14

Dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS
101760705000 | wases pART-TIMEMOURY | 17073 19823 21000 1ses  sest| 23,000 o o
100761715000 | FIGAEMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION | 1305 1516 16 1428 1| 1500 s
wo760719000 | womewenscowe | e aes s am ol e Goy s
101761740000 * * | OPERATING supPuEs 1558 1635 1600 Lges  nese) 2,000 w00 20w
101-761-930.000 * * I REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 3,831 2,196 3,000 3,332 3,149 7,000 4,000 57%
Totals for dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS 24,001 25,655 27,454 25,377 25,185 31,788 4,334 14%
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 761 SWIM PROGRAMS
*“740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
SWIM LESSON EQUIPMENT, KICK BOARDS, LIFE GUARD UNIFORMS, WATER 2,000
**930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
OUR HEATER NOT WORK.ING I HAD {T LOOKED AT AND IT WAS 4,000
IN WOMEN‘S LOCKER ROOM . 3,000
TOTAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 7,000
Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
101-762-740.000 | OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,824 1,490 3,000 1,747 3,000 3,000 [y} 0%
Totals for dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS 1,824 1,480 3,000 1,747 3,000 3,000 0 0%
Dept 763 - SOCCER ‘ ) ‘ .
101763705000 * * | WAGESPARTTIMEHOURLY | 4869 5268 4@ 473 473|500 5
101763715000 | FICAEMPLOYERCONTRIBUTION | 365 403 3% &2 se2f o 400f 1 o%
101763719000 | WORKMEN'SCOMP w037 s8ssf o omsof ;2 sy
101763740000 " + | opemaTiNGsupeues | 1oss 1798 g0 37es  37es|  4000| a0 0%
101763740300 | OPERATING SUPPLIEST-SHIRTS | 1876 2162 200 2219 2219)  2s0f o o%
VlQl’-763-74Q<675‘ kSUPPL{ES;CONCESSlO}NS{ ) ) 1 1,636 ) 1,73C‘J‘ o o] 1,768 ”1',758 ‘1,700\ '1,700 190%
101:763-740700 | OPERATING SUPPLIESNONPERISH | 208 38 o % | oms| o ws o om
101-763-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0 0 250 0 250 0 0%
Totals for dept 763 - SOCCER 10,083 11,953 11,252 12,975 12,975 14,325‘ 3,073 21%
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 763 SOCCER
"705.000 WAGES PART-TEME HOURLY
PAYROLL INCREASE OF 7.5 PERCENT DUE TO MIN WAGE INCREASE 5,000
T*740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
PURCHASE THOSE PRODUCTS FROM THIS ACCOUNT 4,000
Dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL
‘1'01-764-705‘000 v | WAGES PART«T!}ME HOURFY . 1,885 2,483 - 2,600 843 843 2,090 (SC‘Q) -30%
101-764'715.000 | FICA EMPLOYER CQNTRIBUT!QN 76 188 ) 200 ‘ 64 64 150 {30} -33%
101:764«719.000 I WORKMEN'S CQMP 32 99 . 45 17 17 ) 95 0 0%
. 101-764-740.000 * * I OPERATII\!G SUPPLIES 22 ) 1,477‘ N L,ISO . 0 ;1’5;00; L350 23%
];Q)l-'764-k7‘40.300 | OPERATING SUPPEIES T-SHIRTS 1,“149 7 1,716) - »1,7’59 ) 599 . . 599 1,750 O O%k
101-764-501.000 I PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0 0 250 0 250 0 0%
Totals for dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL 3,164 5,963 5,995 1,523 1,523 5,695 {300) -5%




Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6", 2019 (6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M| 48609

Page 11 of 14

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 764 YOUTH SOFTBALL

“*705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
LITTLE LEAGUE THIS YEAR BUTIT IS NOT DECIDED YET. 2,000
" *740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
THIS YEAR WE WILL HAVE TO GET MORE. 500
CATCHING GEAR, OTHER MISC SUPPLIES 1,000
TOTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500
Dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL
1’01-765’-70’5.000 ) WAGES PA‘RT-TI‘ME HOURLY . 368 . . 60 4007 188 1§8 400 0’ 0%
101765715000 | FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION s o 1 ul o o
10’1-765~7194000’ ’WO'RK’ME‘N'S‘COMWP ‘ 6 . 23 10 ) 4‘ 4 . 10 [y ) 0%
101765740000 * * | OPERATING suPpLIES o275 e 2000 a6 2ue] o 220f 20 9%
101-76S~7404300‘ “' OPERATING S‘UfF'LIES T-SHIRTS . 177 N 246 300 ) . 60 . . 60 . 150 {150} . -100%
101:765:810.000 * * | CONTRACTED SERVICES | ssos  sas o0 ass  ases| 7000 o o%
101-765-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0 0 250 250 0 0%
Totals for dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL 8,878 8,458 9,990 6,957 6,957 10,040 50 0%
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 765 ADULT SOFTBALL
“*740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
BALLS, CHAULK, DIAMOND DRY, TROPHYS 2,200
“*740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS
CHAMPIONSHIP SHIRTS 150
~<810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES
MASA UMPIRE WAGES 7,000
Dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
1Q1-766-7QS.000 ‘ " WAGES PARTATlME HQL}RLY 4!532 . 2,955 . 5,500 ) 573”,, 5,500 5,700 7200 a%
101-766-715.QQO ‘ ’FI“(F‘J'\\EM’?LOVER‘ CON‘TR‘IBUTION ) ‘344 . . 226 ) 400 e \4A4 ) 4Q0 450 50 11%
101766719000 | workmEN's comp R LI ) & 7s 0 o%
101-766-740.000 * ' ! OPER’ﬂTiNG SUPRLl £S5 ) 12 72 800 ) 800 800 0 0%
101-766-740.300 * ¢ * OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 660 558 2,000 512 2,000 1,000 {1,000} -100%
Totals for dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY 5,621 3,872 8,775 1,139 8,775 8,025 {750} -9%
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 766 YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
" “705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
PAYROLL INCREASE DUE TO MIN WAGE INCREASE 3% 5,700
©=740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
WHISTLES, STOP WATCHES,BALLS AND OTHER SUPPLIES NEED TO RUN GAMES 800
**740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS
« PROGRAM SHIRTS FOR KID5S . . 1,000
Dept 767 - BASKETBALL
101~767-705.00Q * ‘ ‘ WAQES PART-TIME‘HOURLY 1,555 1,903 2,915 413 2,915 "3,150 235 7%
101-76‘7-715.000‘ ) } FIO\ EMPLQYER CONTR!B‘\JTION . 119 = 146 _215 - 32“ ‘215 225 10 . 4%
101-767-719.0Q0 X ‘ ’WORKM‘EN"S comp 28 . 39 82‘ o 7‘ 75 ) 90 8 9%
101-767-740.000 * * l DPERATIN§ SUPPLIES o o . 1,000 _ ZSQ . ;,QOO 1,000 0 0%
101-767-740.}90 b ‘ QPE’RATI'N’G SUPP‘LI‘ES‘ T-SHiIRTS 1,4’8"9‘ R 1,693 ‘I‘,C‘)DO - l,QDO 1,350 350 26%
101-767-819.000 ' CONTRACT SWAN VALLEY SCHOOLS 1,180 0 0 0 0 0 NA
Totals for dept 767 - BASKETBALL 4,384 3,781 5,212 702 5,205 5,815 603 10%

" NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 767 BASKETBALL



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes
February 6, 2019 (6:30 p.m.)
Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Ml 48609

Page 12 of 14

*€705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
PAYROLL iINCREASE DUE TO MIN WAGE INCREASE 3% 3,150
“*740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
BASKETBALLS, NETS OTHER NEEDS FOR OPERATING PROGRAM 1,000
*740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS
PROGRAM SHIRTS FOR KIDS 1,350
Dept 768 - ARCHERY
101-768-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY - 1696 1,307 2,200 1,918 3,300 3,300 1,100 33%
101-768-715.000 ! FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION | 130 100 135 147 253 200 65 L 33%
10_1»/768‘-71’9.0()»0 ‘ WORKMEN'S comp. e 23 35 39 65 ) &5 30 _46%
}Q1<7$5-740.QOO * ‘! _OPERATING SUPPLIES . s 993 494 1,500 395 1,500 1,000 (SCO) -50% .
101-768-740.300 * * I OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 2,275 1,144 2,300 1,516 2,300 1,900 {150} -21%
Totals for dept 768 - ARCHERY 5,115 3,068 6,170 4,015 7,418 6,465 295 5%
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 768 ARCHERY
“*740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
NEEDS FOR PRO‘GRAM 1,000
~¥740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS
SHIRTS FOR PROGRAM 1,900
Dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL
101-769705000‘ - l WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY | = 1,374 2,100 2,100 662 2,100 2,100 o O%
101-769-715.000 lWF‘lVO}EMPLOY’ER CONTRIBUTION A 105 86 160 51 160 160 o . 0%
101-769-719.000 . l ) WQR'KMEN'S ComMP . . 23 23 37 13 37 37 o 0%
101-769~7{10,Q00“ * | OPERATING SUPPLIES o285 169 250 250 250 [ O%
101-767-819.000 I CONTRACT SWAN VALLEY SCHOOLS {1,120) 0 Q ] 0 0 NA
Totals for dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL 607 2,378 2,547 726 2,547 2,547 0 0%
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 769 VOLLEYBALL
*+705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
VOLLEYBALL REFEREES 2,100
" *740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
GAME BALLS, NETS 250
Dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-704.100 * * _ WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 1,348 3,451 3,000 1,333 3,000 3,000 0 0%
101-770-705.000 * * | WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 40,921 4’0,988" 55,000 45,728 55,000 59,000 4,000 7% .
101-770-712.000 WAGES JANITORIAL 1,526 1456 1,404 1,239 1,404 1,500 96 6%
101-770-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION R 3,343 3,379 3,945 3,685 3,945 4,858 913 19%
‘1(\)1-77(?'7'1‘6.9’50 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT . s 20 30 12 30 30 o 0% .
101-770-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION ) 148 a1 360 160 360 360 o 0%
101-770-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP 1,060 2,054 1,300 917 1,300 1,500 200 13%
101-770-740.000 * * OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,621 3,445 3,600 1,531 3,600 3,600 0 0%
101-770-810.000 " * CONTRACTED SERVICES 18,800 24,000 26,500 27,'70(‘) 27,700 27,700 1,200 4% N
1(’)17770:850.00’() TELEPHONE ‘ ) . Looo 1,054 1,500 727 1,500 1,500 o 0%
101-770-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS ) .. 529 525 o850 829 850 850 0 0%
101-770-910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 9,193 9,264 9,300 12,774 12,774 12,774 3,474 27%
101-770-920.000 * * UTILITIES . 17,614 17,914 27,000 15,233 27,000 27,000 0 0%
‘1(’31’-'770-9’30‘.()0'0 . R’EPAIRS/MAINTENANCE . 50,156 59,854 60,350 35,260 60,350 £4,800 4,450 LI%
101-770-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS ... 0 27 0 0 0 0 NA
1(?1-7’7‘70’-938.000’ - _ VEHICLE EXPENSE 3784 10,590 6,000 1,501 6,000 6,500 500 8%
101-770-938.100 GAs & DIESEL FUEL 4,295 3896 4,500 4,952 6,000 6,000 1,500 25%
101-770-940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL ‘ 1,257 1,503 2,450 1,623 1,623 1,650 (800) -48%
101-770-940.100 * * EQUIPMENT RENTAL 768 1,346 4,000 1,289 2,500 2,500 {1,500} -60%
101-770-970.000 * * CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 6,300 9,500 9,500 14,000 4,500 32%
Totals for dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 159,380 191,477 220,589 156,493 224,436 239,122 18,533 8%

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6%, 2019 (6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Mi 48609

Page 13 of 14

**704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY
DPW FOR PLOWING, ICE RINK 3,000
"*705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
MIN WAGE INCREASE 3% 59,000
*v740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
SHIRTS FOR MAINTENANCE STAFF, BOOTS,MISCELLANOUS SUPPLIES 3,600
“*810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES
LAWN MAINTENANCE 27,700
~*920.000 UTILITIES
INCREASED DUE TO PURCHASE OF HERITAGE BUILDING 27,000
“*930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
FERTILIZER FOR SOCCER FIELDS AND BALL DIAMONDS 3,500
MULCH FOR PLAY AREAS ALL PARKS 3,000
REPLACEMENT OF ROTTED WOOD ON ROETHKE PAVILIONS, POSSIBLE REPLACEMENT OF SHINGLES 5,000
CRACK SEALING PARKING LOTS 3,500
CEMENT PAD FOR BIKE RACK AT TRAIL HEAD BUILDING 800
MISCELLANOUS EXPENSES 30,000
WALKING TRAIL MAINTENANCE ROETHKE 2,000
FISHING PLATFORM REPAIRS, DECKING AND RALLS 2,000
CRACK SEAUNG OF ROBERTS PARK, DAY PARK, THOMAS TRAIL{SHIELDS DRIVE SOUTH) 15,000
TOTAL REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 64,800
t*938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE
YEARLY SAFETY INSPECTIONS, OIL CHANGES, TIRES, BALL JOINTS, BRAKES ETC 6,500
**940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL
PORTA JONS FOR BALL FIELDS AND EVENTS, LOG SPLITTERS, STUMP GRINDER, CHIPPERS 2,500
**970.000 CAPITAL QUTLAY
NEW MOWER FOR TRAILS AND SOCCER FIELD 14,000
Dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL
]:0“1-’771'705.000 WAG‘E’S’PART—TI‘M‘E"H’QU‘RLY‘ 88‘3 o 1,750 ; 128 128 850 (:SQO] -106%
‘101-‘771-715.000 ‘ FICA EMPLQYI‘ER‘CQNTS’I’BUTIO‘N’ 62 ) 0 77 ‘ 10 10 ) 62 ‘ (13} ~24%
101-771-719.000 ) WORKMEN'S COM,E” . 14 130 "25 B 1 . 1 14 (L1) -79%
101-771-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 162 0 500 119 119 250 {250} -100%
Totals for dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL 1,121 130 2,352 258 258 1,176 {1,176) -100%
Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS
;l(‘)lj774-705.000 M W‘ACFSES PART-TIME HOURL‘{ - S,Qll ) 2,947 4,000 1,675 ;,500 ‘3,‘500 {500} -14%
. ‘1‘01'-“77‘4~715.000 Flica EMPLOYEB (;O”NTRIB‘UT!ON‘ 377 225 300 128 225 235 (85) -23%
101-774-719.000 WORKMEN'S‘CO’MQ ) 78 ) ) 22“2 o] 27 = 222 235‘ ) 235 100%
'101-7'74-740.000 v OPERATING‘SUP‘PLI»E(E’S : 9,‘1‘73 ) ’9,139 ‘ B,OOO 7,589 8,000 9,000 . 1,000 ) 11% )
1‘01-‘7”74-740.150 M OPERATING SK R,UN/WALK 2,A395 . ) 550 3,050 196 L 3,050 ‘ S,QSO o} ) 'O%
101-774-810.000 CONTRA(;TED SERY!CES o 3,770 . 400 1,800 e 580 o 1,890 1,800 o] 0%
101-774-817.000 * * PROFESSIONAL ‘S’EF‘{VI(‘:ES‘ ! 6,725 6,725 9,700 8,200 8,}20]0 18,209 8‘,500 47% »
101-774-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 1,934 1,839 2,500 1,000 2,500 2,500 0 0%
Totals for dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS 29,463 22,047 29,350 19,395 26,497 38,520 9,170 24%

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 774 SPECIAL EVENTS



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes

February 6™, 2019 (6:30 p.m.)

Public Safety Building

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M| 48609

Page 14 of 14

©*705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
STAFF FOR HAUNTED TRAIN, CHRISTMAS TRAIN, CONCERTS, FUN RUNS, RIBBON CUTTINGS 3,500

**740.000 QOPERATING SUPPLIES
INFLATABLES, DECORATIONS, POWER CORDS, GENERATORS, VISQUEEN 9,000

*"740.150 OPERATING 5K RUN/WALK
WE PLAN ON HOLDING A 5K RACE THIS SPRING 3,050

**817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

5TO 10 FOOD TRUCKS AND CONCERT EVENT AT ROBERTS PARK AND BAND EXPENSE 10,000
9 BANDS FOR CONCERT IN THE PARK SERIES 8,200
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 18,200
Dept 775 - DAY CAMP
101-775:705.000 * * | WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 27 12275 S0 aidsL o dtast|  12500)  (100] %
101775715000 | FICAEMPLOYERCONTRIBUTION | 970 933 100 &7 e8| 950 o 9%
101775719000 | WORKMEN'S COMP BN L S NS -4 BT - I CCE B
101»775-74Q:QOQ * ., /‘OEERAT'ING SUPPLIES ‘ ) 881 R 1'64,4,”. 1j650 ) 1,273 l,’Z73 1,500 {150} ) 0'19,"“‘,
101-775-831‘.009f ’ ) lfIAELI? 'TR|PS' 2,317 ,2,’72,8 ) 2,700 » 1,651 » 1,651 B 2,50‘0 (2001 L -3% -
101-775-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 957 Q 750 1,041 1,041 1,100 350 32%
Totals for dept 775 - DAY CAMP 18,030 17,824 20,040 16,532 16,532 18,779 {1,261} -1%

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 775 DAY CAMP

~*705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
WAGE INCREASE DUE TO MIN WAGE INCREASE 12,500

“*740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
GAMES, PAINT, GLUE, ARTS AND CRAFTS 1,500

“*831.000 FIELD TRIPS

FIELD TRiPS FOR EACH WEEK OF CAMP BASED ON THEME OF CAMP 2,500
Dept 776 - TRAIN
101-776-705.000 * * | WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY. 5% 98 90 iz 1733) 1750) 800 4s%
101776715000 | FICAEMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION | 45 71 71 w13 33f  of gy NAL
101776719000 | woRKMEN'SCOMP | 1 18 6 3% 36 dof a4 6w
101-776-930.000 * * | REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE L7914 2500 781 2500|2500 o o
101:776:938100 | GAS & DIESEL FUEL b sor o ass o seo w9 asof o asof o gsop 2%
101-776-970.000 * * CAPITAL QUTLAY 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 19,000 19,000 100%
Totals for dept 776 - TRAIN 2,669 2,577 4,037 17,912 19,552 23,440 19,403 83%
Total Parts & Recreation Expenditures 814,158 496,048 2,098,741 777,702 1,529,860 1,414,094

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 776 TRAIN

1705.000°  WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
PROBLEMS WITH KIDS ON TRAIN. SO FOR SAFETY REASONS WE HAVE A 1,750

“"930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
OlL, SPARK PLUGS, GREASE, SUPPLIES TO KEEP TRAIN OPERATING. 2,500

**970.000 CAPITAL QUTLAY
WORK NEEDED ON NEW TRAIN, BRAKES, BEARINGS, PAINT ETC. 19,000



SLLES GE 62T 7004 GY¥ AQQAT 007 - TII9 AIITILIN 0D AD¥IANT SYIWNASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
GLL6S 9z°LZ a¥ Aa4aT 007 - TIIE ALITILN 00 ADMENET SHIWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
SLLES 99°06 IS NOOYd GGL - TIId ALITILN 0D ADYANT SUAWNASNOD SATILITILN 000°0¢6-0LL-T0T
0LL6S 85761 YIW/0Qd/INOD/ SAHSHIRIN/ AVad ISTHD SNOTIIWOINNWNOD SSTTIIIN 00T 068~0LL~T0T
0LLES 8L7LO0T YIW/NAd/ANOD/ SAHSUIRIAN/ AVEH ASYHD INOHATTEL 000°058-0LL-TOT
GL86G 9%°9 SM¥V¥d - INIYd SWYITTIIM~NIMIHHS SEITddNS ONILYIIA0 000 0FL~0LL-TOT
16866 907 9LT FONYNILNIVI/ SHIVd 3T 10d3d FWOH SHITddNS ONILYIAJO 000" 0¥L-0LL-TOT
11866 vL 281 SM¥Yd - SIL009 SWJOJAINA SHOHS ONIM dTd SEITAdNS ONILYIEA0 000 0%L-0LL-TOT
FONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILVYEA0 0.L 3dad

0G 6L TIvgIEdsyd L9/ 3ded Iod Te3OL
vL86S 06 V6L SIMIHS ANOVAT TIVILEISYd STIIW ONILLINY MYNIOVYS SIMIHS-I STITddNS SNIIVYHIO 00E " 0¥L-L9L-TOT
TIVELANSYE 9L 3ded

v6 LYT SHYdO0dd SNEZILID ¥OINHS 2oL 1deg xod Telol
0LLES b6 LT YIW/NAT/IN0D/ SAHSHIWAN/ A¥gd ASYHO SAITAANS ONILYIAIO 000°0%L-29L-10T
. SWYYH0dd SNAZILID ¥OINFS 29t 3deg

L1°2L6°2 NOIIVEISININAGY zG. 3dea 103 Telol
0LLBS 00°08L YIN/NAd/IN0D/SAHSHANAN/ AVEd ASYHD ONINIVYL ¥ NOILYONAH 000°096-26L-T0T
E¥86S 007201 TYOISAHd FIXOTIRI TYNOIIYANOD0 INYNIAAOD STYIDSAHd INIWAOTAWZ 000°9€8-26L-T0T
0LLEG 007612 YIK/Nad/3IN0D/SAHSYIHEN/ AVad ASYHD SANG 3 dIHSYHGHIR 000" %08~2GL~T0T
vL86G 00796 SYYYd - SIMIHS JAT09 STIIN ONILLINY MUNIOVS SAITddNS ONILVIEJ0 000 0%L-2SL-TOT
79865 86°1¢ S417ddNS FDIJAA0 0¥d HIIAI0 $STIAXT ININd SAITAANS ONILYIZA0 000" 0%£L-2GL-T0T
79865 9 €T SEITAdNS FDIJI0 O¥d IDIAI0 SSIYAXH INIHNd SHITddNS ONILVIAI0 000 0¥L-2GL-TOT
61866 89 8¢ SHAITAdNS HDIAI0 IOVINYAGY SATAYLS SHITAdNS ONILYIII0 000°0%L-2SL-T0T
61866 8% TGT §917ddNS FDIJA0 AOVINYAGY SATIYILS SAITddNS ONILYIAIO0 000" 0%L~2SL-T0T
L6L6G SLTLT a’ay¥/ALITISYSIA/ A1 HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00£°9TL-25L-T0T
Y8L6G ZEGVT ROINZYd 6T0C A¥YN¥gHd TYINId YI73d FONVINSNI TYINAQ 00Z2°9TL-2SL-10T
L6L6G vz €9 a’a¥/ALITIEYSIA/AATIT FAIT TYNOLLYN NOSIAQYR 001°9TL-2SL-T0T
G9LEG LL'6 NOISIA/HLIVEH O QTHIIHS ZNTd SSO0¥D ANTE FIIT/9YSIA WIHAL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-T0T
G9L6G 0E"LTIE’T NOISIA/HLIVIH O QIEIHS INTd SSO¥D ANTd FONVEASNI HITYHH 000°9TL-2GL-T0T
NOILVILSINIWAY zGL 3dad

80962 000 3deg zod Te30]
91866 00°06€ 6102 ANYANYL SIOT G6T AWM SI¥M WTYNSYHYL ALNAOD MYNIDYS SHHEA FWOH ATIHOW 000°6¥F-000-T0T
91866 00-29¢ 6102 XYYANYL SIOT I8T COOMEDAE dMYASYIIL AINNOD MUYNIDYS SAd FHOH FTIHOW 000°6FF-000-T0T
186G 06" L6 6T0Z AYMYANYL SIOT S6T AYM SIMM dFIASYIYL ALNNOD MYNIDYS SE%d HWOH ATIFGOW 000 6¥5-000-10T
186G 06706 610z X9¥ANYL SIOT IS8T JOOMIADQE dI¥NSYIEL XINAOD MYNIOVS SAAd FAWOH FTIGOH 000" 6¥F-000~T0T
06865 1669 STYNOSYEd 0,730 ALIAYS DIT9Nd dMI SYWOHL s¥Ed 0,730 SANNA ¥IHIO OL And 000" LTZ-000-10T
68865 68°¢€ STYNOSYHd 0, Tdd  ALFAVYS 2IT78Ad dMI SYROHL S¥Ed 0,730 SANNA ¥IHIO OL ANd 000" LTZ-000-TOT
88866 v8°0¢ STYNOSYad 0, Tdd AIVEEIT dMI SYWOHL S¥Ed 0,730 SANAA ¥EHIO Ol 3Nd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
L886G 9z ¥FT SIYNOSYEd O,TIA  aNOAJ IVHINID dMI SYHOHL S¥3d 0,730 SANAA ¥FHIO OL 3nd 000°L12~000-T0T
L886SG 06 8% STYNOSYEd 0,730  aNNJ TVHENED dML SYWOHL s¥Ed 0,130 SANNA ¥IHIO 04 ANd 000°L1Z-000-10T
98866 821 STYNOSYAd O, T NIWNJINDT TYId dMI SYWOHL sdad 0,7THd SANNA ¥FHIO OL And 000°LT1Z2-000-T0T
58866 00°L8 STYNOSIAd O, TAd ¥aq dMml SYWOHL s¥3d 0,73d SANNA ¥HHIO OL d0d 000" L12-000-101
£886S 00°192 STUNOSYAd 0,130 UILSIA TOOHOS AFTIVA NUYMS S¥3d 0,7THAd SANNd YFHIO OL HNQ 000°LT2-000-10T
28865 06 %0¢€ STYNOSYEd 0,7d30 WISIA TOOHDS AITIVA NUMS s¥Ed 0,730 SANAJ ¥IHIO O HNd 000" LTZ-000-T0T
€L86S GZ'LOT STYNOSYEd O.'13d asI MYNIOUS S¥3d 0,THd SANAA ¥AHIO OL INd 000" LTZ-000-T01T
ZLB6S 69°162C STYNOSYEd O,TIA YIINSYIIAL AINNOD MUNIDVS s¥ad 0,730 SANNA ¥IHIO OL ANd 000" LTZ-000-10T
0L86S 6€°Gh¥ STYNOSYEd 0,730 YIUASYTIL ALNNOD MYNIOYS sdEd O,7T3d SANAA ¥FHIO OL And 000°LTZ-000-T0T
06866 6L 6L STYNOSYHd 0,730  IDI¥NLSIA TOOHOS MOOTWIH - S9¥d 0,140 SANNA ¥FHIO O 3Nd 000°LTZ-000-T0T
S¥866G 86°%0T STYNOSYAd O, 713d ADATIOD YETIA s¥Ed 0,7Tdd SANAA YIHILO OL And 000" L1Z-000-T0T
000 3dad
aNnd SNILV¥I0 TYHENED T[0T pund
# o2uDd JUnoury uoT1dTIDS9Q SOTOAUT IOopuap 0§89 SUTT 90TI0AUT TsquuN 19

MOWHD ¥9ddVd HdXL MOEHD - dIvd

gz 1IYNanes dIHSNMOL SYWOHI :dd
6102/22/20 - 6102/22/10 SHEIL¥A LSOd YNIJOM :I880
€/T :ebeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d 1d0ddY NOILNAI¥LSIA 19 HDIOANI WY 82:60 6102/22/20



96°881°TT gNNd ONIIVYHEAO TYYENED T0T pung I04 Tel0l

G6°GLO NIVEL 9.. adea zoJ Tel0L
09866 [4EAS FONUYNIINIVA FTOIHHA THIHS 40 SI19¥d OINY YdUN FONYNHLNIYR/ S9IVdad 000 0€6-9LL~-T01
16866 £9°€99 AONYNAILNIVA/ SEIvday 10ddd FWOH HONYNHINIVA/ SEIVdEd 000" 0€6-9LL-T0T
NIVEL 9.L 2ded

91 LES’E HONYNAINIVH 3 SNOILVYAdO 0L, 3deg 104 T30l
96866 0F G611 THANL TASIIA/SYD ONI X3IM Ta0d TISHIA 3 SYD 00T 8E£6~-0LL-T0T
26866 G6°9¢€ SMYYd ~ FONUNAINIVA FTOIHIA NI ISEMHIMON F9IJ NIALLOL ASNHEIXT ATOIHIA 000 8£6-0LL-TO0T
09866 £€1°€ FONYNIINIVAN FIDIHIA TIIHS J0 SI¥¥d OINY ¥d¥N ASNHAXE HTOIHAA 000 8€6-0LL-TOT
18866 6% 007 ITAN FDI/LI¥S ¥MD0d ONI ISH00 ENOLS HONYNHLNIVH/SYIvddyd 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
16866 LS LO6 AONYNIINIVH/SYIVdTT L0d3d IWOH HONYNHINIVH/ SYIVddTy 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
LC86S P1°6T FONYNAINIVH/SHYIVdTT SHI0LS 2SI HONYNILNIVH/ SEIVdHT 000°0€6~0LL-T0T
68L6S 06°%1T SYFHSINONIIXA TIId OAS TYANNY ONI NOILOHLOYd HYIA HATIYD HONYNIINIVH/ SYIVAHT 000" 0€6-0LL-TO0T
0LLES 9¢°89 YIW/0Qd/INOD/SAHSUEWIN/ AYEH ASYHO FONUNAILNIVH/ SUIVATd 000 0€6-0LL~-T0T
17866 Z9° 16 ad 9ITIIN S 609 - TiId XLITILN 00 ZDYHANH SHINRNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
19866 [RARAYA T094# Q9 XQQIAT 00€ - TII9 ALITILN 0D ZDYIANE SMANNSNOD SEILITIILIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
7868 LE VL 054 IS NOO¥E GGL - T1I9 ALITILN 00 ADYANT SHIAWNSNOD SHILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
GLL6S 88°ET ad ¥ATTIK S 609 - TIIg ALITILN 00 ASYANA SYIWNNSNOD SEIILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
SLLBS Ly 682 ad AQadl 00€ - TII9 ALITILN 00 X9JANYT SHINNSNOD SATLITILIA 000°026-0LL-T0T
GLL6S 7z '8 ad LOIIVYD GE€G66 - TIId ALITILA 00 X99INIT SHIAWNASNOD SATLITILIA 000°026-0LL-TOT
GLLBS SO°LY ad ¥dAId S 00L -~ TII9 ALITILN 0D A9YINT SHIANNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-10T
SLL6S [9283:14 ad YATIIW S GGy - TIId ALITILN 02 ADYWANT SYAWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
FONYNAINIVH ¥ SNOILVYAdO 0LL 3dad
aNQJd SNIIVYEAO IVEENED 101 pund
4 3o8YDd qunouy uotadrIoseq 9o0TOAUL JIOPUBA 089 ©UTT S0ToAUT IoquInNN I9

MONHO ¥ddVYd :HdAL MOEHD - dIvd

AAZITYNEQ0L dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI :dd
610¢/22/20 — 6102/22/T0 SHL¥A LSOd ¥NIYOM fassn
€/2 :obeg dTHSNMOL SVYWOHI 904 I1¥0ddd NOILNEIYISIA 1D HDIOANI WY 82:60 610¢/22/20



9G°88T 1T rspung TTIV I04 TB30L

9G6°88T°T1T YIAd0 IVEENTO 10T pung
1sTe305 pungd
# 3o9yd Uunouy uoT3dTIOSSq 90TOAUTL IOPUSBA 089 9UTT ddToAUT IsqunpN 19
MOFHD ¥34¥Yd HAJAL MOWHD - dIvd
A4z ITYNINOL dIHSNMOL SYWOHI :€d
6102/22/20 - 6102/¢2/1T0 SALYA LS04 . UNIYOM :I8sn

€/¢€ :ebeg dTHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d IYOdEY NOILNEIYILSIA 1D HDIOANI WY 82:60 6T102/22/20



007 00T (8g£-zZ10'C2) 60°0T ge-zi0‘ze 00°0 SILNINISINERIAY 000" LL9-000-10T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SHIYEII-SANNI TS 000°8L9-000-10T
00°00T (00°00T) 00°0 0070071 00°0 ININIAOYAWT HIMHLIOHU-SNOILYNOQ GZE€ SL9-000-101
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 TTIHS ANYE-SNOILYNOU 00£°SL9-000-T0T
11°¢ 00°685°L6T 00°0 00°GTI¥ ‘9 00000 '¥0E NOILNEIYINOD/SNOIIYNOG 000°GL9-000-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SIESSY JAXId A0 ITYS 00T €L9-000-10T
00°0 00°000'% 0070 00°0 00°000'% AJOINIANI/SIESSY J0 HTYS 000" €L9-000-10T
00°0 007006852 00°0 0070 00°006’85¢C SANNd YAHIO WO¥Jd SHAI NINAY 000°2L9-000-10T
087666 G (09 TTIL'TT) 0070 09°TIT6’1T 007002 SYUYd SNOINYTITIDSIRN 000°TL3-000-T0T
ZE'SL y1°666°T 00 0SS 98°001’9 00°00T°’S8 SININATIOY HSYAT 00Z°L99-000-10T
vE" 0T 08°68€°C 0070 0Z°019 00°000°€ TYINTY LNFHdIN0H 001°.99-000-10T
25789 00°0T8'T 00°062 00°0v6°€ 00°0GL'S TYLNTY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-10T
00°0 00°0. 0070 00°0 00°0 LSNUL SNIAMO LLZ 699-000-10T
zz Lty (10°8%9°¢€) 96°6TL°T T0°86L"Y 0070611 QANIYHE ISHYAINT 000°699-000-T0T
(LS €9) 00°€¥ 0070 (00°61T) 00°82 qHA MOFHD ASN 000°259-000-10T
88°6L 0€°G6Z6 00°0 0L'¥LB’E 00°009°'%F SNOISSHINOD 000°059-000-T01T
€V IL 007002 0070 00°00S 00°00L SATYS 000 6%9-000-T0T
Zv 00T  (00°¥8) 00°0 00°%80°02 00700002 SHYYO0dd WIMS 000°8%9-000-T0T
€€ 08 0Z°818'% 00°0 08°T189'6T 00°006'¥%2 NIVdL 000" L¥9-000-1T01
L1788 06°9%2‘2 00°0 0G EGL LT 007000702 dWYD A¥d 000°S%9~000-TOT
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SLANDIL LNAODSIA 000" %%9-000-10T
vy c0z (00" 1¥Z L) 0070662 00 TPZ VI 00°000°L AWOONI AMIIAWHD 000°Z%9-000-T0T
L9°8 00°0LE’T 00°0 00°0€T 00°006'T TIYEL00d OYTd SARI WYED0dd TLL"0%9-000-T0T
09°6 0070922 00°0 00°0¥%2 0070062 MTYM/NOY MG 0LL 0%9-000-T0T
0T 2Z¢ 00°S6€°€ 00°0 00°609°T 00°000'S TIVEATTTIOA SATd SHYEO0Ud 69.°09-000-10T
€1°18 00°01I6°T 007609 00°06¥%°9 00°000°8 A¥THOUY SHTI WY¥O0Ud 89L°0F9-000-101
E1°€6 00°06GS 00°0 00°0S¥% L 00°000’8 TIVELENSYE SHAI WY¥O0dd L9L°0¥9~000-10T
2T EL 00°0TR’C 00°0 00706679 00°000’6 SOINITO SAFd W90dd 99.°0¥9-000-T0T
€L CZL 00°006°T 00°0 00°000'F% 00°006°S TIVELAOS IINAY SHAI WYID0dd ' G9L70%9-000-T0T
98°G1 00°S¥6°C 00°0 00°GGS 00°006°€ TIYELI0S HINOX SHII WYNDH0dd 79L°0¥9-000-T0T
1£°8% 00°G60% 7’21 00°06 00°66G°TT 00°000%F2Z MADD0S SHAI WYHO0dd €9L°0¥9-000-T0T
ov €5z (S£°8¢€) GZ'0 SETE9 00°52 STYIYAIYN QHINIYd 000°8Z9-000-T0T
TT°50T  (00°0LE) 00°0€9 00°0LE’6 00°000'6 SOLOHd L¥0dSS¥d 00T"ST9-000-T0T
vZ"06 00°0%F%’2C 00°666°T 00°096°2¢ 00°000°6¢ : SHRI 190dSS¥d 000°6T9-000-T0T
0Z°66 FI° 50T 00°0 98°LEB’ZT 00726721 ¥ AYM-JO0-IHOIY FATAL IXT OFIIW 000 2T9-000-10T
9.L°88 LT LT’ 10°LLS’T 8z-258'v¢ 00700082 SEANIA FINYNICQIO 000°909-000-T0T
ST TL 007266 °16¢C 00°0 00°800°02L 00°000°2T0°T ONIYYHS HAONIAFY AIVIS 000" %L5-000-10T
000 00°000°2ZL9 00°0 0070 00°000'2L9 INYID 000°996-000-10T
£€9°6€T  (06°6997°6E) OV "TTIL'LY 06°699°62T 00700006 SLINMAEd NOILONYLSNOD 000°005-000-10T
G8°06T (68°106°0T) E0° V069 68°106°22C 00°000°2ZT INFNJOTIATA ALINOKWOD 000°667-000-10T
00°00T 0070 00°012 00°00F%’C 00700V 'T ASNADIT SSENISNG 000°8S¥-000-10T
FE E0T (91°189'9) §9-825°2S 91°189°902 00°000°002 AL TT1EYD ddd ASTHONVEI 000 FSP-000-101
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 SLIWNYAd 3 HSNADIT 000°065-000-T0T
70 6L 00°Z8¥ 0070 00°818°T 00°00€°2 SHAd FWOH ITIHOW 000°6F%-000-10T
00°0 007002 000 00°0 007002 NOILOETTIOD ASNIDIT 90d 000°8PF-000-T0T
LS°1 9L ¥25’GST 0070 [ZAKYA A 00°0008GT A NOILVHISINIWAY XYL ALddd0dd 000°LbbP-000-10T
0070 00°002 00°0 00°0 007002 TI0D XYl - SHAILTYNAL/ISTIAINI 000°SPP-000-10T
00°0 00°0€0°2S 00°0 00°0 00°0€0'2S "LdTI 000" LEF-000~-TOT
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 INAWNIOVTIAT AL¥Hd0dd TYNOSYAd 00T 0T¥-000-T0T
00°0 00" €TZ’9¢ 00°0 00°0 00°€1z’9¢ SEXYL ALY¥d0dd TYNOSYAd 000°0TF-000-T0T
09°%9€  (06°96€) 9L°261 06°9%G 00°0ST AI¥A40¥d TYNOSYHEd O.T3IA 000°50F-000-T0T
00°0 00°€29'p 0070 0070 00°€29'V OLW ¥Md HOL SWI I¥D SESSY 03dS 0G6T°20%-000-T0T
0070 00°0ST’€E 00°0 0070 00°06T’¢E TIS ¥Md HOI SMT I¥M9 SESSY 03dS SZ1°20%-000-10T
00°0 00°690°6S 000 00°0 00°690°66S WSSHASSY TYIDAAS SIHOIT LATILS 00T°20-000-TOT
0T°1 £€°2GE‘TLE 00°0 L9°LZT'V 00°08%’‘SLE SAXYL ALYI40dd 000 20%~000~T0T
000 3dad
sanuaasy
aNOd HNIIVYAdO IVdaANdd - T0T pund
assn (TYIIONGY) TYRYON (ASYEYOHA) ASYIUONI ("TYIRIONGY) "TYHHON 139009 QIANTNY NOIIAI¥DSHEA HIGHAN 9
1909 % FONYIVE 6102/82/20 HINOW 6102/82/20 6T-8102
ATGYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOV FONYIVE dLA

9/1 :ebeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHLI d04 Id0dHd FINLIANIIXH ANV HOANIATL

6102/82/20 ONIANE QOI¥Ad

drysumog, sewoyl :€d

UNIY¥OXN :a39sQ)

WY S%:60 6102/22/20



G9°€eC Ty 20876911 0070 86 L6T'T19€ 00°000°L28°T DA¥ISNOD/NOILISINDOV ALITIOUWAE - 96. 3deq T®3olL
12°1 0Z2°00L7980'T 0070 087662°¢CT 00°000°00T'T AISTId FAATTATIM “dHI TYIIJYD GLG FL6-9GL-T0T
6878V 01790679 00°0 06°€60°29 00°000°L2T SI¥AE0d SINAWIAOYANI TYLIIJYD 066 FL6-9GL-TOT
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 TMHLAOY  SINAWIAOYAWI TYIIJYD GZS HL6-9GL-T0T
LT G6 ZT°961°0T 000 88°£08°68¢ . 00°000°’00¢ TIVEIL SYWOHL INHHHZAOYMAWI d¥0 00G " ¥L6-9GL-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SINANIAOYAWI TYLIIJYD 000" FL6-9GL-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 : 00°0 SHOIAY¥ES TYNOISSAIOEd 000" LT8-9GL-T0T
ONMISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVE ~ 9G6L 3dsq
60" LL €6 LGZ 6V 60°19€'9 Ly 0ZL°G9T 00°8L6°FTZ NOIIVIISINIWAY - 2GL 3deg Te3ol
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-25L-10T
68722 08°869°2 00°0 0Z°108 00°006°€ ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONdH 000°096-25L~T0T
9996 0L"9T 00°0 0€°€£8¥ 00006 ONIHSITTENd 3 ONIINIud 000°T06-25L~-10T
Gz 8¢ GL"80€ 00°0 GZ 161 00°006 SHADIION TYOHT 000 006-26L-T0T
00°00T (00°%02) 00°20t 00° %02 00°0 STYIDSAHd INIWAOTAWH 000°9€8-25L-T0T
ST 8F 6L°6L9 00°0 1Z2°1€9 00°TTE’T SADIA¥HAS TYNOISSII0OEd 000" LT8-25L~-TOT
8z 0eT  (0S'2ZLZ) 00°0 0S"ZLT’T 007006 SA0d 3 dIHSYIAEWHIN 000" ¥08-2GL~TO0T
6766 062 00°0 06°Z6¥ 00°G6¥ 11any 000" €08-2G6L~T0T
00°0 00°GLS’6 000 0070 00°6L5’6 q9d NOILVIISININAY 000°008-26L-10T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 N0F FOIAA0 SHITJANS ONIIVIAIO 000" 6¥L-ZGL-T0T
90°L9 89 FF8‘T €9°1€T zETSSL'E 00°009°s SAITAdNS HNILVYIIO0 000°0bL-2SL~-T0T
o v8 6€°96¢€ 11°¢€6 19°€€6°T 00°062°C dWOD S, NIWIHOM 000°6TL-ZSL-10T
68°6L T0°6%9°¢C TL7 80§ 66°70S‘0T 00°0G6T’¢ET NOILANGIYINOD YIXROTAWE NOISNNA 000°81L-2SL-T0T
g6 zz1  (oz-8w) 0070 02862 00°012C LITIEVSIA WAL ONOT HONVENSNI 00€°9TL-25L-T0T
8E 0L 8T°60T°T 000 Z8°6£9°¢C 00°6FL'E FONYINSNI TYINIQ 002°9TL-25L-T0T
8T°SL z€ 9z¢g 0070 89886 00°G61€’T FIIT/9YSIA WEEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-2G6L~T0T
19786 11765 8L LT 68°GBT ‘¥ 00°G¥Z'F INNODOY SONIAYS HITYHH 0G0 9TL-2GL-T0T
v9°ZL GT°9€£’s 0070 §8°€91°'v1I 00700561 HONYINSNI HLTYHH 000°9TL-2GL-T0T
FETTOT (9" T1T) 0L ¥8€ 9y €IV ‘8 00°20€’8 NOIINGIYINOD YHAOTAWA ¥OTA 000°GTL-2SL-T0T
1Z2°9L S8 LYG’S P8 EVL 617250671 00°000'G2Z XATINOH EWIL-I¥Vd SEOYM 000°G0L-ZGL~-TOT
00°0 00°0ST’C 00°0 00°0 0070612 440 A¥d X¥d ¥MOIS 00V " ¥0L-ZSL-TOT
9t 88 €1 eLT 69° LS £8792Z¢’1 00°00G6’T AFYOEA ANEIILS-AUYTIYS 0GZ ¥0L-2GL-TOT
000 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 INYISISSY GWIL-TINd SHIUYIVS 060" %0L-2G6L-T0T
86°78 £E°6L879T £€9°18T'¥% L9°019°C6 00°06% ‘60T ANIL-TINA SATIVTIYS 000" ¥0L-2GL-T0T
$9°Z11T  (00°612) 00°0€T 00°G16°T 00°00L'T STYIDIAL0 AEAIDITH A¥YTIYS 000°Z0L-2GL-T0T
NOILVYISININAY - gSL 3ded
saanyTpuadxi
96 8E 81°102’61€’'C ST v8L 81T Z8°6v€‘08Y ‘T 00" 166’'66L°E SAANIATY TYIOL
96°8€ 81 10Z‘61IE°C GT ¥8L 81T Z8°6%£'08Y T 00°1G6G6’66L°¢E 000 3dsd TE3OL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 dWI 4Y2 aNQJd T,NID WO¥Yd SNV4L v16°669-000-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ID S$¥d¥d WOdd dnd 807 669-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 aNNd TYYENTD WO¥d ¥IISNYIL 10T 669-000-10T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 IOHS/YIA0 HSYD 000°¥69-000-T0T
LZ 9 80°€2L'29T 007022 26 BPPT0VT 00°898°20¢€ SNOEANYTITADISIH 000°£69-000-T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 0070 SHIVERE/ SANNATT 000°.89-000-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOILOATH SINHAWNASHNGHIHY 002" LL9-000-T0T
€y 00T (00°LS) 0070 00°0€ER’ET 00 ELE'ET SINIHASUNLWIAY THOYYA IS 00T LL9-000-T0T
sanuaaay
aNQd ONIIVEEAJ0 TYIENED - 10T pund
aasn ("TYRMEONTY) TYRION (FSYTEDOEA) ASYIYONI (TYREONEY) TYREON LA5ANE qAANANY NOILdTYOSHA AGRAN 1D
1509 % AONY'IVE 6T02/82/20 HLNORW 6102/82/20 61-8102
TTYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE dALX

9/2 :obeg

6T02/82/20 SONIANI QOI¥dAd

dIHSNMOJL SYWOHL ¥O04d Id0ddd HENLIANAIXH ANV HONIAHY

drysumo] seuwoyl] :4d

UNIJFOX -I138()

WY S%:60 6102/22/20



9¢-Z¢€ 70 02L’E P8 HHE 96°6LL'T 00°00G°S ATEN0H IWIL-I1¥Yd SEOYM 000°S0L~-99L-T0T
AEMOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOA - 99¢ 3dad
79769 PC E€E€0’E 0070 979569 0070666 TIYEIJd0S 170dY - 69L 3dsa te3oln
0070 00°06¢Z 0070 0070 00°05¢ ONIHSITINd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" T06-S9L-T0T
£6° 79 00°66%’¢C 00°0 00°GHS 'V 00°000°L STDIAYAS JILOVEINOD 000 0T8-59L-10T
01°02 0L"6€C 0070 0€°09 00°00€ SI¥IHS-1 SHITdAAS ONILYEREAO 00E 0FL-S9L-T0T
62°L0T (9L°S¥T) 0070 9L°GVT’C 0070002 SHITddNS HNIIVEIAO0 000" 0bL-G9L-10T
098¢ v1°9 0070 98°€ 00701 dWOD S, NIWIH0OM 000" 6TL-S9L-T0T
08°L¥ 99°GT 0070 PETPT 00°0¢ NOIINEIYINOD YHAAOTAWH ¥DIA 000 GTL-G9L-10T
88°9F 067212 0070 06 L8T 00°00% ATYNOH HWIL-IdYd SHOYM 000" G0L-G9L-10T
TIVELIOS 1Ind¥ - 69 3deg
42814 TTTILY'Y 0070 ) BL E€ZG'T 00°666'S TIVELI0S HINOX - p9L 3ded Te30%
000 007062 00°0 0070 00°06¢ ONIHSITINd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-%9L-T0T
€2 %€ GO0"TIST'T 0070 66866 00°06L"°T SIMIHS~-I $3ITdd0S ONILTYHAO0 00E 0% L-%9L-TOT
00°0 00°0ST'T 00°0 00°0 00°06T'T §417ddNs HNITLVEEA0 000°0FL-P9L-T0T
£G6°8¢ 997127 0070 vELT 00" GV dROD S, NEWMEOM 000 6TL-P9L-TOT
STARAX T6°GET 0070 6719 00°00¢C NOILAGI¥INOD YIXOTIWA ¥OIJ 000°GTL-¥9L~T0T
A ARAX 00°LSL'T 0070 00°€¥8 0070092 ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°G0L-%9L-T0T
TI¥9130S HINOX - 9. 3dsa
00°LTI (98°216°1) 90°061 98- %91 €T 00°262°1TT Y3008 - £9. 1deq@ Te3ol
00°0 00°06Z 0070 00°0 00°062 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIUd 000°T06-£9L-10T
00°00T (19°G€) 0070 19°G¢€ 00°0 HSI¥Hd NON-SHAITddNS ONIIYIHA0 00L°0FVL-E9L-TOT
00°001 (L6°L9L'T) 00°0 L67L9L'T 00°0 SNOISSHONOD~-SAITddNns GL9 0¥L-€9L-T0T
8L°88 09°082 0070 0v'612°C 00°00S'2 SIMIHS-1 SAITddNS ONIITYII0 00E°0FL~E9L-T0T
99 %01  (6L°L9T) 0070 6L7LoL'E 00°00%°€ SEITdANS ONILVEFEd0 000 0¥L-E9L~T0T
16°LTT  (L6°ET) S5 € L6716 00 8L dROD § . NAWIOM 000°6TL-E€9L-T0T
LO 76 99°¢zZ [ZARN PESLE 00°66¢€ NOIZAGIYINOD ¥IXOTAWI YOId 000°GTL-E€9L~T0T
68°0TT  (8L°18%) LZ ELT 8L°906'V 00°62¥’F ATINOH FWIL~-I9¥Yd SIOYM 000" G0L-€9L-TOT
¥IN00s - £9L 3dea
05°99 01°G00’'T 00°0 06°766°T 00°000°€ SKNYY90¥d SNEZILIO HOINIS - z9L 3desa Te3on
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 DNIHSITENd 3 SNIINI¥A 000°T06-29L-T0T
05799 0T°G00°T 00°0 06°966°T 00°000°€ SHUITddNS ONIIVIHAAO 000°0VL-29L~TOT
: SWHY¥D0dd SNEZILID ¥OINAS - z9¢ 23dag
IR A4 00°8L0°2 00°0 00 9LE'ST 00" FSF‘LT SHYdO0¥d WIMS - T9. 3ded Te3ol
G0"TIT (657 1EE) 00°0 66°1€€’€E 00°000°¢€ FONYNALINIVR/ SYIvd T 000°0£6-T9L~-T10T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°'0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINI¥d 000°T06-19L-T0T
€Z°v0T  (€9°L9) 0070 £€9°199'1 00°009°T $4I17d4dNS SNILVYHI0 000" 0PL-T9L-TO0T
ZEG8 29°6¥ 00°0 8€°882 00" 8¢ dWOD S NARMEOM 000°6TL-T9L-T0T
9T ¥6 Lv"88 0070 €67 LZY'T 0079161 NOILAGIMINOD ¥HAOTAWA ¥OIJd 000°STL-T9L-T0T
9888 £1-6£€’2 0070 L8°09978T 00°000°12 ATINOH AWNIL-IWVYd SHOYM 000°G0L-T9L-T0T
SHYY90dd WIMS - 19¢ 3dag
saanjTpusdxy
aNnd 9NIIYIHd0 TYYEANED - T0T Pund
adgasn (TYIHONEY) TYNEON (ISYANOAA) HSYHAEONI (TYIRIONGY) TYIRION 195009 QEANIRY NOILATHOSHEA gAGHAN 19
15049 % FONYIVE 6102/82/20 HLNOW 6102/82/20 61-810¢2
ATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONVTIYE dIX

9/¢ :ebeg

6102/82/20 ONIANI JOI¥Ad

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥d04 I¥OdEY HENLIANIIXE ANV HOANHAEH

drysumoy], sewoyl :4d

UNIJOd x9S

WY G7:60 6102/22/20



00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 NOIIVSNIAWOD INIWAOTIWANQ 000" TZL-0LL-TOT
BY WL GL IEE Lz z¢ GZ'896 00°00€°T dNOD . § s NTWIEOM 000 6TL~0LL-TOT
16769 ££°80T €T EL L9° 162 00" 09€ NOIINEIYINOD ¥HAOTIWAE NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-0LL-TOT
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SIIAUNEG HONI¥d 007 9TL-0LL-TOT
0% " GS 8E"€T 9z b z9°91 00 0¢ INNODOY SONIAYS HITYEH 060°9TL-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 HONVINSNI HIIVIH 000°9TL-0LL-T0T
G086 68°9L 0Z %1t T1°898°€ 00°GP6 ‘€ NOIINSIWINOGD JYHIAOTIRA ¥OId 000 STL-0LL-TO0T
0" 96 09706 Z9°G8 07" €G6E’T 00" ¥0% T TYIHOLINYL SHOYM 000°ZTL-0LL-TOT
66°G8 PI90L L 68°GE8 98°€62 LY 00°0007GS ATINOH ANIL-I¥¥d SIOYM 000°60L-0LL-T0T
16°69 Z8°206 127019 81°L60°C 00°000°¢€ ATHNOH AWIL-TI0d STDYM 00T ¥0L-0LL-TOT
FONYNHAINIVH 5 SNOIIWJAd0 - 0LL 3dad
LY 82 LL°128°1 00°0 £2°62L 00°L¥S’2 TIVEAATION - 69¢ 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIHSITANd ¥ ONILNIHUd 000 T06-69L~T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 STOOHOS XITIVA NYMS LOYEINOD 000°618-69L-T0T
0070 007062 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¢ SHITddNs HNILYIAdO0 000°0bL-69L-T0T
S0°FE oV e 0070 09°2T 00" LE dWN0D S, NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-69L-T0T
79" 1€ LE 60T 00°0 £9°06 007091 NOIINGIYINOD YIXOTIWNE ¥OId 000°STL-69L~TOT
57 1¢€ 00°8EV’'T 00°0 007299 00°001°2 ATINOH FWIL-IU¥d SHOYM 000°G0L-69L-T0T
TIVEAATION - 69, 3daQ
£6°0L G8°€6L°T v6°66 GT°9LE’Y 00°0LT’9 X9dHO¥Y - 89, 3deq Te3ol
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SNOANYTTADSIN 000°966-89L-T01
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°106-89L-T0T
16759 G0 P8L 0070 G6°GT6'T 00°00£°2 SIYIHS-1 SHITddNS ONIIVIFI0 00E°0%L-89L-T0T
00°LE 00°6¥6 00°0 00° 65§ 00°006°T SHITddNS DNILYYII0 000 0¥L-89L-T0T
€8°12T (¥9°L) L8°1 v9"Z¥ 00°G¢ dHOD S, NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-89L~T0T
60°6TT (LL°G2) 9679 LLT09T 00°GET NOILOGIWINOD YHAOTIWE ¥OId 000" GTL-89L-TOT
¥S 66 12°86 I1°16 6L°T01°2 000022 ATINOH AWIL-IY¥d SHAOYM 000°S0L-89L-T0T
XgEHOYY - 89¢ 3dag
127 LY 1216’2 96°28¢'1 6L°09% 2 00°212°S TIVELENSYd - (9L 3deq Te3olL
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 ODNIHSITENd 3 ONILNIYd 000°106-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 STOOHDS AFTIVA NYMS LOVIINOD 000" 618-L9L-T01
SV 6L 06°602 0G V6L 05" ¥6L 00°000°T SIMIHS-I SHITA4NS HNIIVYIA0 00E 0FL~L9L-TOT
00762 00°0GL 00°0 007082 00°000°T SAITddNS ONILVIII0 000 0VL-L9L-TOT
0662 8% LS 10701 ARl ¥4 00°28 dWOD S, NAWNEOM 000" 6TL~L9L-TOT
86°S¥ PT°9TT 90" 1¥ 98786 007612 NOIINEIYINOD ¥EAOTANE ¥OIJ 000°STL-L9L-TOT
SETPh 60°229°1 6€°LES 16°262°1 00°616°C XTUNOH AWIL-I¥Vd SIADUM 000°S0L-L9L~-TOT
TIYILENSYE - L9, 3ded
8E"6C 0€°L6T'9 T1°G67% oL LLS’Z 00°GLL'S AFMOOH ¥00Td/SOINITO HINOA - 99, 3dsg Te3jol
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-99L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 STOOHOS AFTIVA NYMS LDWMINOD 000°618-99L-T01
V1€ 06" TLE'T 00°LTT 06°829 00°000°Z SIMIHS~I SAITAANS HNILVYAAO 00E°0VL-99L-T0T
00°0 007008 00°0 0070 00°008 SHITddNS ONILYIHAJO 000°0FL-99L-T0T
a4 96" 1V 8879 b0 EE 00°GL dWOD S NTIOM 000°6TL-99L-T0T
G0 VE 08-€92 6£°92 0Z°9¢1 00°00¥% NOIINGIYLNOD YIXOTIWA ¥YOId 000°GTL-99L-T0T
saan3Tpuadxy
aNad ONIITYEA0 TYdANES - T0T pund
aasn (TYWIONEY) TYRION (ISYIEOAA) FASYHUONI (TYIMONEY) TYNION 139and qIANINY NOILAIH¥OSHd GAGHAN 1D
19ad % AONYTYE 6102/82/20 HINORW 6102/82/20 6T-8102
FTACIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOW AONVTIYE QLA

9/% :obeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL d0d L¥OdEd HUNLIANIIXE ANV HONIATA

610¢/82/20 ONIUNI dOI¥HEd

dtysumo], sewoyy :4d

UNIYOX :a9sf)

WY S¥:60 6102/22/20



18°Lge  (G0°¢T) 00°0 G0 8E 00-9T dHOD S, NIWII0oM 000 6TL-9LL-TOT
v6-861  (GZ 0L) 0070 TR AN 00°TL NOIINGTYINOD ¥HAAOTAWI ¥DId 000 STL-9LL-T0T
£e 6T (0T°968) 00°0 01" 9¥8'1 007066 ATHAOH AWIL-I¥VYd SIAOYM 000°G0L-9LL-TOT
NIVEL - 9¢. 3ded
06°28 88°L0S'E 0070 21725791 00°0%0°02Z dWY¥0 A¥A - §iL 3deq TElOL
08°8€T  (00°T62) 0070 00°TPO'T 00°0GL ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-GLL-TOT
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEEI NIVEL 000°2E£8-GLL-TOT
LT 19 Z5°8V0‘T 0070 8V T169°T 00°00L'Z SdI1dl Q1314 000 TE€8-GLL-TO0T
21 LL 8% LLE 00°0 26°TLTT 00°069°T SEITddNsS HNILYHIAO0 000 0¥L-GLL-TOT
vZ 6% S0 €02 00°0 G6°96T 00°00F dWOD S NIRNIOM 000 6TL-GLL-TOT
26718 S$6°09T 0070 S0°6L8 00°0%0'T NOIINGIYLNOD WHAOTIWI ¥OId 000°GTL-GLL-TOT
21768 88°800°2 0070 2T 16V '11 00°00G’€T ATHAOH HWIL-Id9¥d SEOYM 000°S0L-GLL-TOT
dW¥0 A¥d - SLe 3ded
8099 GG Y566 00" 0 GV G6E6T 00°05€’62 SINIAT TYIDHAIS - pLL 3ded Te30L
00° 0% 86 6671 00°0 20°000°T 00°006°¢2 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIHd 000" T06-5LL-T0T
vS 8 00°006°71 0070 00°00¢’8 00°00L’6 SEDIAYES TTYNOISSHIOWd 000" LI8-FLL~TOT
zz-ee 00°022°1 0070 00086 00°008°T SADIAYES AHLOTHINOD 000°0T8-7LL-T0T
£V 9 06°€68°¢ 00°0 0T 961 00°060’¢€ MTYM/NOY MG ONILYHII0 08T 0VL-¥LL-TO0T
L8 %6 69°0TH 0070 TE 68G L 00°000°8 SH17ddNS ONIIYIEI0 000" 0V L-PLL-TOT
007001 (T€°L2) 00°0 TE° L2 00°0 dROD S, NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-%LL-T0T
TL° 2V 88 TLT 0070 Z1°82T 00°00€ NOILAGIYLNOD YWHAOTAWH ¥DId 000 GTL-VLL-TOT
98 1F 1v°628°¢C 0070 65°%L9 T 00°000°¥% ATYNOH FWIL-II¥d SIOYM 000°S0L-VLL-TOT
SINIAT T¥IDIAS - L. 3dea
96°0T1 8Z°¥60°C 00°0 L™ LS 00°25¢’2 TIYEI00d 9¥Td - TLL 3ded Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITANd 3 ONILNI¥A 000 T06-TLL-TOT
9L°€C 0Z-18€ 0070 08°8TT 00°00§ SEIT4dNS SNILTIFI0 000°0bL~TLL-TOT
89°¥% £8°¢Z 0070 L1°1 00762 dWOD S, NIHNIOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
0L 2t [4ANA" 00°0 8L°6 00" LL NOILAGIVMINGD JAXOTdWH ¥OId 000°STL-TLL-TOT
1€°L €0°229'1 00°0 L6°LZT 00°0GL'T ATEN0H AWIL-I9¥d SEAOYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
TIVEI00d DYTI - TiL 3deqg
08°€L 86°€8L"LS 00°0eL’€E Z0°508°2Z91 007685022 FONYNILNIVW 3 SNOIIVYAAO - 0L, 3ded Te3ol
0070 0070066 00°'0 0070 0070056 AYILOO TYLIGYD 000 0L6-0LL—-TO0T
I AA 89°0TL'C 00°'0 zZe°68Z°1 00°000'% TYINTY LNIWNA I100F 001 0¥6-0LL-T0T
[ ZAE] 91°.28 0070 F8°229°1 0070672 TYINIY IFTIOL FTLYIE0d 000" 0%¥6-0LL-T0T
Z29°C2iT  {(9L°L9%) 0%°G1T 9L°L90°S 00°005'¥% TENI TISIIA 3 SUYD 00T BE6-0LL-TOT
89°62 1166V 80°0¥% 68°0FS‘T 00°000'9 ISNFAXE ATIOIHIAA 000 8€£6-0LL-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SINIWITYOV HONYNILNIVH 000 9€£6~-0LL~T0T
€6°09 Z6°6LG'ET 90°80€°T 80°0LL'9E 00°0S€°09 AONUNILNIVH/ SYIVaEd 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
Z6°19 8% 88€701 92°82Z¢ 26 119791 00°000°LT SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-TO0T
GETLET (887 ELV'E) 00°0 88 €LL’TT 00°00£’6 ALITIGVIT TYHENID HONVINSNI 000°0T6-0LL-TOT
6L°66 18°1 00°0 617878 00°058 SNOILYOINAKWOD SSHTAIIM 001 068-0LL-T0T
L9 GG £6° 799 00°0 LO"GEB 00°006°1 ANOHAATHL 000°068-0LL~TO0T
€607  (86°66T°T) 0070 86°6697LZ 00°006’92 SEOIAMAS JILOVEINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
89°26 09°€0L"'T z67281 07" 968°T 00°009°¢€ SHITddNS DNIITIFA0 000" 0bPL-0LL-TOT
saan3Tpuadxy
aNnd ONIILVYAd0o TYddNED - T0T pund
assn (TYREONEY) TYIRION (FSYAYDAA) ASYHYONI (TYINONEY) TYWION 1A9a0ngd dIANINY NOILdIH¥OSHd dIIGHAN 1D
19049 % FONVIYE 6102/82/20 HINOW 6102/82/20 61-8102
ATGYTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY FONVIVE dLA
610Z/82/20 ONIONZ QOI¥dd drysumo], sewoyl :€d
UNI¥OM :I9sf
9/6 :obeg JIHSNMOL SYWOHL d04 I¥04d3Ed HINLIANHAXE ANV HNONFAEY WY SP:60 6102/22/20



8L°6€ §6°GEZ’'vT0’T PO 6¥8°G0T SP VLS ‘9L 00°0T8700L'T STINLIANAIXT 3 SANNIATY A0 LEN
0€- 8¢ £€9°696°'v62'1T 11°6€6°2T LETGLL'EDB 00°TFL'860°C STANLIANIIXE TYLIOL
96 8¢ 81-10C‘61€’C GT ¥8L‘8TT Z8'6VE€'08Y ‘T 00°166“66L°€E SANNIATY TYLOL
3 1aNQd ONILVYHd0 TYdaANdD - 10T pung
0€" 8¢ £9°696°v62'1 T1°6€6°C1 LETSLL'EDS 00°TvL’860°C STINLIANAIXT TYIOL
8V €9 (P8 ELY'PT) G6°GLY F8°0TL 8T 00" LEO'F NITIL - 9.0 3dsa Te3OL
00°00T (00°000'ST) 00°0 00°000°GT 00°0 A¥ILOO TYLIAYD 000 0L6-9LL~-T0T
SLTGP Lz 1Le 00°0 £L°822 00° 00§ TENA TASHIA ¥ SYD 00T 8E6-9LL~-TOT
LZ"8S 62 €F0’T G6°GLY TL°9SF'T 00700572 HONYNIINIVN/ SYI¥dTd 000°0€6-9LL~T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-9LL~10T
saan3Tpusdxd
aNAd ONILVMEA0 TIVJEANED - TOT pund
agsn (TENONEY) TYHEON (FSYIIDEA) (TYIEONEY)  TYRION 13900" qIANINY NOILAI¥DSIA dIGHAN 19
19049 % FONYIV 6102/82/20 HLNORW 6102/82/20 61-8102
ATEYTIVAY W04 ALIAILOY FONVIVE dLX

6T0Z/82/20 SONIGNHE dOI¥Ed

9/9 :ebeg dIHSNMOJL SYWOHI ¥0d L90ddd MMDHHQmexm aNY HANFAEY

drysumo] seuwoyy :€d
¥NIYOX :a9sn)
WY Gy:60 6102/22/20





